In 1887, the old Cobblestone house on Nottingham road near Ram’s
Gulch was occupied by Damon D. Ormsby. The typical cobblestone
farmhouse was constructed in 1848-9 by Adam Ainsley from stones
gathered from what is now Kirk Park.

Today the house is occupted by Carl) le Alexander. The walls of tius
Greek Revival structure are two feet thick on the outside and 18 inches
on the inside. Two nearby lime kilns furnished the mortar. Thirty
wagon loads of stone were required to complete it.



